
From: Clare Metcalfe 
Sent: 20 July 2015 13:49
To: Luke Catchpole; licensing
Cc: SUNA HAZAR; Pete Sinclair
Subject: Proposed conditions for premises licence - Super Kebab, Cambridge

Dear Luke,

Please find below the attached proposed conditions for Super Kebab, Cambridge. Ms. Hazar 
has confirmed that her client is pleased to accept these conditions if/when the licence is 
issued. I am sure she will confirm this with you on receipt of this email.

Proposed conditions for premises licence - Super Kebab, Cambridge

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

1. The licence holder shall provide and maintain a suitable and sufficient CCTV surveillance 
system that produced images of sufficient quality for identification. Image shall be 
retained for 31 days and made available to the Police upon request. The CCTV images 
will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to 
ensure their accuracy with GMT.

2. Glassware or glass bottles are not to be supplied to customers.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

3. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the exit, requesting patrons 
departing to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area 
quietly. Staff shall remind any noisy customers to respect the needs of local residents 
and to be quiet.

4. Patrons will be actively discouraged from congregating outside the front of the premises. 

5. Staff shall remind patrons to park considerately and not to leave engines running.

6. Staff, including delivery staff should ensure they park considerately and not to leave 
engines running.

7. The License Holder will join the Cambac Nightsafe scheme and support its aims and 
objectives. This includes support of its agreed banning policy and attending meetings; 
personally or by sending an authorised representative of the venue. The condition is 
only binding whilst the Nightsafe scheme is in existence.

The protection of children from harm 

8. Children who are below the age 17 years old that frequent the premises during the hours 
when late night refreshment is provided must be in the company of an adult.



Public Safety 

9. An incident book is kept on the premises and staff are trained in the completion of this. 
Incident reports containing the names and details of offenders will be passed to the City 
Cambac manager. 

End of Conditions.

Due to the acceptance of these conditions for the Premises Licence the police will not be making a 
representation in relation to this application.

Kind regards, 

Clare Metcalfe
Police Constable – PC 0446
Cambridgeshire Constabulary.

Cambridge Licensing Officer,
Parkside Police Station.
Parkside,
Cambridge,
Cambridgeshire,
CB1 1JG.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

To visit Cambridgeshire Constabulary's website please follow this link: 

http://www.cambs-police.co.uk/index.asp 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content.
This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if you have received this in error.
Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be unlawful.
Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.
Thank you for your cooperation. (c) Cambridgeshire Constabulary

-----------------------------------------------------------------------
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